

Ryan McCusker

Lee, MA

Ry.McCusker1287@gmail.com - 413-281-8006

Experienced top performer who is comfortable and confident in any work situation. I am competitive and results driven. I work well independently as well as in a team setting. I take great pride in my work ethic, my ability to lead and multi-task in high stress time sensitive situations.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Roll Wrap Operator Fourth Hand/Third Hand

Onyx Specialty Papers - Lee, MA - 2014-06 - Present

Top performing associate within work group during the first six months of hire.

Operated winder with strong ability to multi-task under high stress and time sensitive situations, with a focus on quality control.

Operate fork lift and clamp truck to load rolls into trailers in a timely safe manner.

Recognized for quality workmanship that led to fast advancement within the organization.

Certified in four different positions including a Massachusetts Fork Lift license.

Assistant front end manager

Guido's Fresh Marketplace - 2013-08 - 2014-06

Maintained a positive, professional customer service oriented attitude at all times.

Responsible for training staff during new POS changeover

Prepared payroll and scheduling for front end employees

Supervised staff during scheduled shifts.

Management Trainee

Enterprise Rent a car - 2012-12 - 2013-06

Top Sales performer in branch for district.

Worked alongside management as well as individually to maintain existing customer accounts and gain new business.

Produced new customer relationships, upheld existing business relationships and recommending new products or services.

Managed and consolidated customer debt.

Security officer

Canyon Ranch - 2012-01 - 2012-12

Responsible for the safety and security of Canyon Ranch Property, employees, and all guests.

Certified first responder to respond to all medical calls as needed.

Work closely with all other departments as requested.

Management Sales Lead

Nautica - 2010-05 - 2012-01

Top Sales performer in store and group.

Management over stock room organization, and shipment processing

Oversaw floor plan marketing of new merchandise.
Assisted with payroll and scheduling of all store employees.
Maintained customer service standards set by the company.

EDUCATION

BA in Business/English

MCLA

2008-10 - 2012-05

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

ISSA Certified Personal Trainer

2017-05

ISSA Certified Personal Trainer

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Professional Affiliations:

Former Reserve Police Officer with Lee Police Department

Worked independently as well as closely with other members of the police department to ensure the safety and security of the town of Lee, by conducting routine patrols on foot, and by police cruiser. Built community trust and confidence by maintaining a professional attitude and appearance at all times. Responded to all calls as need.

Former National Academy of Sports Medicine Certified Personal Trainer

Conducted ground and individual training sessions. I worked with a variety of clients of all age groups and physical ability. I successfully lead clients to their goals, and helped various clients overcome injuries such as sciatic nerve pain, low back pain and other physical limitations that they could not overcome on their own.